
South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

      March 20, 2018 
Agenda 

 
    Call to Order 
  
    Invocation and Pledge  
 
    Approval of Minutes (motion) 

            
         Administration Items  

1. Financial Reports for Feb 2018 
2. Approval of Expenditures for Feb 2018  (motion) 
3. Capitol purchase Truck mounted ULV Adulticide Units  
4. Other 

        
    Legal 
 

1. Attorney’s Report/Approval of Invoice (motion)     
  

   Operations  
1. Activity Report 
2. Other 

 
        Announcements   
 

1. 2018 FASD Annual Conference - June 11- 14, 2018 Orlando, FL 
2. Other 

 
    
   Seat 1- Commissioner John Magee  
 
   Seat 2- Commissioner Tim Norris  
 

    Seat 3- Commissioner Ronnie Faulk 
 

                          Restate New Action Items 
   
    Public Comments 

 
 Adjourn 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

February 20, 2018 

 

The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held 

its Regular Board Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, 

Florida at 9:30 a.m. 

 The Commissioners attending the meeting were Timothy Norris, Ronald Faulk and John 

J. Magee. Also attending were Attorney Amy Myers from Hand Arendall Harrison Sale, Director 

Ben Brewer and Office Coordinator Geraldine Via. 
The meeting opened with a Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris seconded by Commissioner Faulk to 

approve the minutes of the January 16, 2018 Regular Board Meeting. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

The Financial Report for January 2018 was presented.  

Commissioner Magee asked for approval of the January 2018 expenditures. A motion 

was made by Commissioner Faulk seconded by Commissioner Norris to approve the 
monthly expenditures list for January 2018 as presented.  Motion passed unanimously.  

Director Brewer is in the process of advertising for the Office Manager position. He and 

Attorney Myers have reviewed the Veterans’ preference statement and the employment 

application has been updated.  

Attorney Myers gave her report. She wanted to make the Board aware of recent law suits 

regarding pre-employment drug testing for non-safety positions. Director Brewer asked for an 

opinion from the Board as to whether we want to waive the pre-employment drug test or change 

the policy. Commissioner Norris suggested leaving the drug test agreement statement out of the 

employment application and then have the applicant sign it when the offer of employment is 

made. The Board agreed.  

Director Brewer presented items he would like to have Attorney Myers work on, such as 

having a design build for the future office building. He would also like to get the building fund 

and the other postemployment benefits (OPEB) funds in some type of interest earning trust 

account. She stated Director Brewer does not have to do request for proposal process but there is 

a Florida statue with limitations which apply to special districts.  He can shop around for 

informal solicitations as long as it meets all of the criteria in the statute.  

Attorney Myers stated if a drone is going to be purchased and used, a letter of approval 

from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) will be required.  



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of February 20, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

There is no handicap parking available outside of the gate. There is a handicap pad inside 

the gate that can be used. Attorney Myers stated she did not see a problem with that. An intercom 

system at the gate was discussed for access to the handicap pad.  

Director Brewer has received many applications for the Office Manager position. He and 

Office Coordinator Geraldine Via will be sorting through all the resumes and applications.  

Director Brewer presented the Activity Report for the month of January 2018. There is a 

new, more sensitive arbovirus test system which may have detected some older virus activity in 

the chickens and caused a spike in the positive numbers in December. There were five chickens 

positive with West Nile Virus in January. No adulticiding was done. There was nine to eleven 

inches of rain last Saturday and Sunday. He inspected the situation and took videos. There seem 

to be very limited damages due to the rain events. There were five larvicide teams out working 

overtime and three on Saturday to treat as much water as possible. There is a possibility of 

spraying this next week depending on the weather and temperature.  

The Walton County Extension Service held Farm Safety Day in DeFuniak Springs on 

Monday.  The District was invited to participate.  There were approximately one hundred fifteen 

4-H and FFA kids that attended.  It was a great outreach opportunity.  

A property owner on Walton Way would like the chicken coop moved away from his 

property. Entomologist Peter Brabant is evaluating the area to find a new location for the chicken 

coop.  

A new four door truck for $27,535.00 has been ordered. A Buffalo Turbine is being 

ordered today. Frank Clarke gave a demonstration with the Buffalo Turbine on February 12, 

2018.  

Director Brewer presented some different options on drones to be used for surveillance. 

He has quotes from Leading Edge.  Commissioner Magee explained the difficulty of using the 

drones. The Board agreed not to purchase the options as presented and suggested looking for a 

less expensive option to use while learning how to fly them.  

There was a break at 10:40 a.m. The meeting reconvened at 10:56 a.m.  

Director Brewer has been working with GovClarity regarding ditch obstructions. He 

explained the procedure when an obstruction is found it is marked and then the job is assigned to 

an equipment operator or technician to take care of removing it. Entomologist Peter Brabant 

stated it is important to know the exact location of the traps for the collection of mosquitoes. 

Now the location is tied to the bar codes which will be used for adult mosquito and larvae 



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of February 20, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
collections. Director Brewer stated when using the time sheet, there is a little problem with the 

time zone difference but it is being worked on.  

The Chemical Spill Response Training will be held at Padgett Park in Santa Rosa Beach 

on February 22, 2018. The Northwest Florida Mosquito Control Workshop will be held at the 

Florida State University campus in Panama City on March 13 & 14, 2018. The Arbovirus 

Surveillance and Mosquito Control Workshop will be held in St. Augustine, Florida on March 19 

& 20, 2018.  

Commissioner Faulk stressed the importance for Director Brewer to complete the 

employee evaluations on time.  

Commissioner Norris asked about the bicycle larviciding. Director Brewer has not made 

a decision on purchasing the budgeted bicycles.  

Director Brewer restated his action items. He will shop for informal solicitation for the 

OPEB trust fund, schedule interviews for office manager position, research an intercom system 

for handicap gate access, contact Mark Foley in reference to the purchase and use of a drone, 

continue working on the GovClarity program, make sure employee evaluations are getting done 

on time and look into purchasing and using bicycles for larviciding.  

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to 
adjourn. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 11:40a.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________     __________________________ 
Ronald Faulk, Secretary     John Magee, Chairman 













 
SOUTH WALTON COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT 

 
Activity Report -- Month of February 2018 

 

► All programs operated as usual. 

 

►        Adulticide used:                         10.6 -  ounces -  Duet            $15.79 

                  .75 - gallons – Deltagard     $130.25                     

Larvicide/herbicide used:        

                                                              7.35 – gallons Coco Bear              $   143.69              

              144 -  pounds Altosid XRG           $1,216.80                   

                                  83.5 -pounds Fourstar BTI CRG  $   944.38  

      32 – pound  Vectolex WDG        $1,904.00 

             19  –pound  Vectobac WDG       $  655.50                

       5 – each Natular XRT                $    20.00             

                                      8 – each Natular G30  sample   $  124.64  

►  Service requests:        

          2 - Thank you           

          5 – Inspections 

          5 - Spray 

          1 - Ditch 

          3 – Standing water 

          2 – Larvicide 

          1 - Fish     

        

1 - chicken tested positive in February -  West Nile Virus  
1 -WN collection date 2/26 reported 3/09/18–Band # 66 Site B13B - Goldsby Road 

                                                                                            

             

                   

     
North Walton Mosquito Control had zero positive chickens for in February. 


